
 

 

 

 

 

SAN JOSE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

TRAINING BULLETIN 

    

TO: ALL DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL FROM: Anthony Mata 

Chief of Police 

    

SUBJECT: “ACTIVE” CAD EVENT TYPE DATE: March 24, 2023 

    

   
Bulletin #2023-013 

    

Santa Clara County’s Local Fire Service and Rescue Mutual Aid Plan, which was agreed upon by 

the Santa Clara County Police Chiefs’ Association, recommends that all county police agencies use a 

common CAD event type for active assailant events. This includes active shooter events.  In 

response to this recommendation, all police agencies in the county have agreed to adopt the event 

type code “ACTIVE” (defined as “Active Assailant”) to dispatch and respond to active assailant 

events. 

 

On April 1, 2023, the San Jose Police Department will begin using the CAD event type code 

“ACTIVE” for active assailant events,    

 

 

 

 

                                                                                              
        Anthony Mata 

        Chief of Police 
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